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Malave, Erin

From: Elisha Brown [Info@Yahuwshuadlfe.org)
Sent: Saturday, February 20, 2010 3:57 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address update

New Principal Address for document # NO9000010592
.-_’________-—-——‘"_7

New Principal Address: 2480 Silver Star Rd. Oriando, Fl. 32804

Dr. Arroyo B. Sanders

Sr.

Yahuwshua International Assembly Ministries Of Deliverance
Dr. Arroyo B. Sanders Sr., Pastor/Founder
A Humble Servant of Yahuwah!

"“Where Newness Begins, Old Past Away”
P.O. Box 680685
Orlando, Fl. 32868
Office: 407-656-2992
Fax: 407-656-3158

www. Yahuwshuadlife.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mait message is intended to be
received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential
information it may contain. E-mail messages sent from this company
may contain information that is confidential and may be legally
privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message
unless you are an intended recipient of it. If you received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
delete the message and any attachments.
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